



# The Piecemakers News

Peninsula Piecemakers Quilt Guild  
www.ppqg.org

February 2020

Issue 34

Volume 2



Linda Anderson	2/2	Terri McHenry	2/19
Monica Brogan	2/2	Barbara Linde	2/21
Lam Tzerefos	2/5	Kimberly Beatley	2/23
Linda Wood	2/6	Aretha Henderson	2/24
Debi Cross	2/7	Ingrid Kross	2/24
Janette Platz	2/9	Deloris Stancill	2/24
Connie Bond	2/10	Pat McNabb	2/26
Gail Lockhart	2/14	Lois Bates	2/27
Brenda Smith	2/16	Sylvia Thompson	2/27
Peggy Taylor	2/16		

## President's Message

Hope you are all having a great January! I cannot believe it is almost over!!

I would like to give a big "thank you" to all my Board members and all the volunteers for both day and night for the great job you have been doing. And a "thank you" to the new Nominating Committee. Please consider carefully if one of the members asks you to take a position this upcoming year. Our Guild is a volunteer organization and will only work well if we all take our turn at a job!

We have a Raffle Quilt Committee! Thanks Debi Cross for taking on this job this year. We are excited to see what you have in store for us! (Well, in all honesty, I have already seen what she has in mind and I think you are going to love it!!!)

See you at the next meetings!

Jeanne Surber  
barryswife@verizon.net

**Inclement Weather: Day and Night Chapters will follow Newport News School closures.**

## UFO Challenge

Wow! What a wonderful showing of the No. 1 UFO projects at the Guild Meetings in January. Thank you for your enthusiasm and determination to complete those projects — there were 26.

At the March Guild Meetings, the No. 5 UFO project will be due. Bring your completed project to the UFO table at either or both Chapter Meetings, get checked off, show your label, sign up for a chance to win a FQ and a prize at the end of the year, and show your completed project at the UFO Show and Tell. Your reward — a piece of candy.

### Reminder 1:

All completed projects MUST have a label. The only exception is if a label would be totally inappropriate for the type or style of the completed project. HOWEVER, BEFORE YOU DECIDE NOT TO PUT A LABEL ON YOUR COMPLETED PROJECT, YOU MUST FIRST GET APPROVAL BEFORE THE DUE DATE FROM ONE OF THE UFO QUEENS.

### Reminder 2:

If for any reason you cannot bring your completed project to a Chapter Meeting in March, you may ask another Guild member to bring it for you or you may get your project to one of the UFO Queens.

At the Feb. 11, Night Chapter Meeting, the number for the UFO Project due in May will be drawn. The number will be announced at the Day Chapter Meeting and published in the March newsletter.

UFO Queens:

Lois Bates, 898-4640, [Valobo@aol.com](mailto:Valobo@aol.com)

Nancy Shrout, 898-4174, [bandnshrout@verizon.net](mailto:bandnshrout@verizon.net)



Please Don't Forget...

... to wear your Guild Name Badge to every meeting. We want to get to know the name as well as the face! Those not wearing their name badges will be fined 50 cents.

I purchased a Cricut Press that measures 6" x 9". I am allowed to return it, but I got it at half price, so if someone in the Guild would like it instead of me returning it. . .let me know ASAP. I paid \$70 for it. It is rectangular and flat on the bottom. You can go to Cricut.com to investigate it. It's a Cricut 2.

Terri Hanson  
757-871-3228

## **Nominating Committee:**

Would you like to help out or plan activities for the upcoming year? We need you! There will be some positions opening in June that the Guild will need to fill. But, first we need to have a nominating committee. If you are interested or know someone that would serve the Guild well, then we need you. Please notify your President, Jeanne Surber, as soon as possible. This committee needs to start working on placing members in a good spot.

I know there are those in the Guild that would do a great job with many areas that will need to be filled. A lot of you have served before and we would like for you to help again. Below are the guidelines of forming the Committee and the scheduling of those guidelines.

The Nominating Committee chairperson and committee shall be appointed by the Executive Board at the February Board meeting. The Committee shall consist of at least two members from each Chapter. The Committee shall submit a slate of officers in April and publish the slate in the April and May Newsletters. Nominations made by the general membership will be received at the April meeting.

Elections will take place during the May meetings by a show of hands unless a ballot is requested. Absentee ballots may be mailed to the Nominating Committee Chairperson. They must be received at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the second May Chapter meeting. Elected officers will begin term at the June Chapter meeting.

## **Welcome to some more new Members:**

Doreen Fitzhaugh	doree.fitzhugh@outlook.com
Jenny Ballou	tennisany2@gmail.com
Nancy Cheney	paradisebeach619@gmail.com
Debbie Pereira	jlpdap@hotmail.com
Mary Elizabeth Carter	yorkheron@cox.net
Mary Alice Woltmann	mawoltmann@yahoo.com

**Also, these are new emails. You will get a full list the first of February after registration is over.**

Karen O'Kelley	koek53@yahoo.com
Heide Borchartdt	heide@heborchartdt.com
Sweetie Davis	freckles3@comcast.net
Robin Dale	rdale2002@gmail.com
Sandy O'Brien	sandyobrn@gmail.com
Marilyn Rivera	mademarilyn2@gmail.com

## Symposium:

Well Guild Members, Spring is coming and we are ready to promote the Symposium on April 18, 2020.

The cost of the Symposium is now \$70 for Members and Nonmembers - Invite your friends, neighbors, quilting buddies and quilting Guilds.

Just type in [ppqg.org](http://ppqg.org) and you are connected to all the information you need. If you questions about Registration, please email Yvette Cienski at [yvcienski@gmail.com](mailto:yvcienski@gmail.com).

I would suggest that you review the links and pages to be familiar with the information.

Have a great day,

Linda Odell  
Symposium Chair



The banner features a dark blue header with the Peninsula Quilt Makers logo on the left and a navigation menu. The main content area is white with the title "Sew Whimsical" in a decorative font, followed by "Symposium 2020". It includes details about an evening lecture by Michele May and the event location at Hilton Baptist Church. On the right, there are two images: a portrait of Barbara Blanton and a quilted item. A red call-to-action button is at the bottom right.

PENINSULA  
QUILT  
MAKERS

Home Events/Meetings About Contact Members Only Photographs ▾ Forms Directions Service Projects  
Long-arm Quilters Helpful Links Library Outside Shows/Events 2019 Raffle Quilt Thank You Page ▾ Challenge Quilts 2019

**“Sew Whimsical”**  
**Symposium 2020**

With Evening Lecture “Down the Rabbit Hole” by Michele May – 6:30 p.m.

April 18, 2020 – Doors open @ 8 a.m.  
Hilton Baptist Church, 101 Main Street, Newport News, VA

**Register now for  
PPQG's April 18, 2020  
Symposium**

Barbara Blanton, one of our instructors for Symposium, just sent a new picture of the item she is teaching.



# PENINSULA PIECEMAKERS QUILT GUILD

presents

## “Sew Whimsical”

### Symposium 2020

With Lecture “Down the Rabbit Hole” by Michele May

April 18, 2020

Hilton Baptist Church, 101 Main St., Newport News, VA

Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

Phone: \_\_\_\_\_ Email: \_\_\_\_\_

Member of PPQG, Membership Number \_\_\_\_\_: \$65 through Jan. 14; \$70 after Jan. 14, 2020.

Nonmember: \$70. Nonmembers may not register before Jan. 1, 2020.

Michele May lecture only: \$10.

Please bring a nonperishable food item for the Hilton Baptist Church food pantry.

- Registration cost includes classes, vendor mall, lunch, snacks and Michele May Lecture at 6:30 p.m.
- Registration is first-come, first-served. **Class sizes are limited.** Registration ends March 13, 2020.
- Make checks payable to **PPQG or Peninsula Piecemakers Quilt Guild**. Kit fees will be paid directly to the Instructor.
- **Cancellation/Refund Policy:** Full refunds (less a \$10 registration fee) will be granted before March 13, 2020. Checks will be issued after April 18, 2020. No refunds after March 13. \_\_\_\_\_ Initial
- Questions may be sent to Yvette Ciensi at [yvcienski@gmail.com](mailto:yvcienski@gmail.com)

### CLASSES

Please designate your first, second, and third choices by placing the numbers of the classes in the blanks below. For each choice, either select one (1) morning and one (1) afternoon class **OR** one (1) all-day class.

	Morning: 9 a.m.-Noon	Afternoon : 1-4 p.m.	All Day: 9 a.m.-4 p.m.*
First Choice			
Second Choice			
Third Choice			

\*Lunch break Noon – 1 p.m.

#### FOR COMMITTEE USE ONLY

Date Received: \_\_\_\_\_

Time Received: \_\_\_\_\_

Check #: \_\_\_\_\_

Cash: \_\_\_\_\_

Amount: \_\_\_\_\_

## **February Workshop and Meetings:**

### **Feb. 8 Workshop**

Workshop: "Learn to Use those Deb Tucker Rulers" with Rhonda Gianturco, 9 a.m.-3 p.m. Hilton Baptist Church, Newport News, VA \$20 (this is the rescheduled date and location change)

We have all seen Deb Tucker's booth at Mid-Atlantic, and many of us have bought her rulers with the promise of beautiful, even-sized blocks with matching points. But then we get home, and we can't remember how she did it and don't even take it out of its packaging.

Rhonda Gianturco will be conducting a hands-on seminar on how to use your Deb Tucker rulers. Bring your rulers, and we'll spend the day learning how to use them. I will bring my rulers also, so you can try your wish list items. I'll also bring my Deb Tucker technique sheets to try some advanced techniques if we have the time.

Please bring the following supplies:

Your Deb Tucker rulers (please label them so we can share as needed) and your accompanying directions. If you have lost the directions, you can find copies at [www.studio180design.net](http://www.studio180design.net) under "Free Downloads".

1. Rotary cutter and mat
2. Long rulers to cut WOF and a 6-7" square ruler
3. Sewing machine, thread, extension cord, general sewing supplies
4. Pencil (to mark sewing lines on fabric)
5. Fabric: We will be playing, not making a particular project, so fabric from your stash is great! Please pre-iron your fabric.
6. A yard (or 2 half yards or more) of a white or cream
7. At least 3 or 4 different, contrasting fabrics in fat quarters or half yard pieces (solids or tone-on-tone will show off your points to their best advantage!).

### **Feb. 11 Meeting**

Riverside Warwick Conference Center - Night Chapter meetings. 12420 Warwick Blvd, Building 6, Newport News, VA 23606, 6:30 p.m. (Social), 7-9 p.m. - Regular Meeting

At the Night Program, Bonnie Timm will give a trunk show and talk about quilt shops she has visited on her travels.

### **Feb. 14 Meeting**

Courthouse Way Community Center, 14302 Old Courthouse Way, NN, VA 23602 9:30 a.m. (Social), 10 a.m. - Noon - Regular Meeting.

The Day Program will be "Vintage Quilting" by Kitty Tully. It will be a discussion and small trunk show.



## Officers 2019-2020

President	Jeanne Surber	(757) 719-6676	barryswife@verizon.net
Vice President	Lee Taylor	(804) 577-7272	lee@sewlovelee.com
Executive Secretary	Barbara Linde	(757) 867-7909	blm221@aol.com
Executive Treasurer	Ingrid Kross	(757) 867-7617	imkross@gmail.com
Day Coordinator	Rita Crawford	(757) 766-1895	lovetoquiltinva@gmail.com
Day Chapter Secretary	Vicki Marsh	(757) 877-6182	vpricemarsh@verizon.net
Day Chapter Treasurer	Gina Vivian	(757) 873-0806	soonerrph@icloud.com
Night Chapter Coordinator	Marilyn Rivera	(757) 875-1833	mademarilyn@verizon.net
Night Chapter Secretary	Carol Richardson	(757) 256-6412	quiltva@aol.com
Night Chapter Treasurer	Pat McNabb	(757) 593-7805	ppate372@gmail.com

## Volunteers 2020-2021

Membership	Debbie Moore	874-4323
Webmistress	Linda Odell	869-6314
Newsletter	Linda Blotter	234-0196
Workshops	Cathy; Mark Fowler	833-6035
Circulation	Debbie Moore	874-4323
E-Tree	Linda Odell	869-6314
Property Mgmt.	Shonda Berry	660-3584
Challenge 2020	Maggie Wampler	720-227-4851
Sunshine	Sandy Barnes	833-8233
Fall Festival	Candy Byrd	232-6495
Service Quilts	Vacant	
2020 Raffle Quilt	Carol Pittman	877-7206
Honor Quilts	Trina Murray	880-9209
	Isobel Meekins	874-4750
2020 Symposium	Linda Odell	869-6314
Winter Mystery	Karen O'Kelley	599-0216

## Day Chapter

Monthly Minis	Amy Mazich	867-7667
	Kathy De Carlo	875-2931
Block of the Month	Pat McGough	877-3818
	Marilyn Rivera	875-1833
Hospitality	Pat Sappenfield	224-0247
Programs (Temp)	Barbara Linde	867-6285
	Denise Vassar	599-6285
Parliamentarian	Monica Brogan	869-5716
Historian	Karen Carr	288-8244
Librarian	Lisa Hartman	810-8157

## Night Chapter:

Monthly Minis	Joy Duke	838-1043
	Nancy Garnett	838-1716
Greeter	Ella Mitchell	595-7803
	Rita Lopes	827-3498
Block of the Month	Denise Vassar	599-6285
Hospitality	Goldie Fields	766-8503
Programs (Temp)	Barbra Linde	867-7909
	Denise Vassar	599-6285
Parliamentarian	Debbie Martin	214-1876
Historian	Karen Carr	288-8244
Librarian	Lisa Hartman	810-8157

**JUST KEEP ON QUILTING**  
**757.848.5605**

♦Finish that quilt for the HOLIDAY!♦  
♦Professional Longarm Quilting for Your Special Quilt!♦  
♦Appointments Available Nov 1 thru Dec 15♦

\*\*\*\*\* a division of T-Shirt Express and More \*\*\*\*\*

62 West Mercury Blvd. Hampton, VA 23669 info.justkeepquilting@gmail.com  
R 9/19

PAID AD  
THROUGH 02/2020

## PIECEMAKER NEWS

The “Piecemaker News” is monthly. Please send news items, articles, inquiries and advertisements to:

Linda Blotter  
[Lindabva93@gmail.com](mailto:Lindabva93@gmail.com)

Deadline is the 22<sup>nd</sup> of each month. Articles submitted after the due date will be in the next issue of the Newsletter.

Please note “PPQG Newsletter” in the subject line when submitting emails.

Articles for the March Newsletter are due by Feb. 22.

### Advertising Rates:

(Payable in Advance)

- Full Page - \$50
- Half Page - \$25
- Quarter Page - \$15
- Business Card - \$5

### Newport News Parks and Rec:

Isobel Meekins offers quilting classes through Newport News Parks & Rec. at the Courthouse Way Community Center. See the sample pictures below for the Winter 2020 session. An email was sent out earlier with the class descriptions. If you are interested in taking a class, please sign up in person at any Newport News Recreation Center or call 757-926-1400.

Any questions...please contact Isobel Meekins 757-874-4750.





## **PPQG Night Chapter Minutes January 14, 2020**

Marilyn Rivera called the meeting to order at 7 pm. She welcomed us and wished everyone a Happy New Year.

There were 66 members and 1 guest, Vicky Vivian, present.

A motion was made by Linda Odell and seconded by Jeff Cleveland to approve the minutes as printed in the newsletter. Motion carried. A motion was made by Pat Sappenfield and seconded by Carol Pittman to approve the treasurers report as printed in the newsletter and file for audit. Motion carried.

### **Announcements**

Cathy Fowler Local Workshops

January 18, 9 - 3 Photo to Quilt by Sandy Curran

February 8, 9 - 3 Using Deb Tucker Rulers by Rhonda Gianturco

March 13 after day meeting Jelly Roll Jam by Malinda Dagenhart

End of May Using EQ 8 by Terry Hanson

See Cathy or Mark Fowler to register for a local workshop.

### **Debbie Moore Membership**

Please renew your membership ASAP. A new roster will be available at the February meetings. Pick up new membership cards at the break.

There is a new exhibit at the Peninsula Fine Arts Center, January 18 - April 26. The exhibit is called "American Indigenous Arts", and it includes a quilt exhibit. The first weekend of every month there is free admission to the museum. Check out this exhibit!!

### **Linda Odell Symposium Chair**

Registration is now open to only Guild members, for \$65. Registration will be open to the public and the price will increase to \$70 tomorrow.

### **Barb Linde, Denise Vassar Night Programs**

Programs are planned through December. Here are the programs for the next three months: Shilo from Fabric Hut Selecting and buying fabric for a shop

March Paula Deen from Gloucester Collage Quilts

April Roy Mitchell of Bonaire Correctional Center Quilting Program for young men incarcerated at Bonaire.

Mr. Mitchell has brought some of the young men to Mid Atlantic and last year they had an exhibit in the show. We will be collecting donations of quilting supplies - fabric, batting, books, tools, etc. - to help keep this wonderful program going.

### **Denise Vassar BOM**

Your tops from last years blocks are due next month. They do not have to be quilted. There will be prizes awarded. Please let Denise know if you are missing any instructions, including the setting instructions, ASAP.

### **Rhonda Gianturco 2019 Challenge**

We will have an exhibit at Mid Atlantic the end of February. Please bring your quilts to the February meeting so they can be included in our exhibit.

### **Sherry Behun, Kim Beatley Small Service Projects**

All projects from last year have been completed. Small Service Projects is on hold until a new person/people volunteers to head this up.

### **Maggie Wampler 2020 Challenge**

The theme for this years Challenge is "Fresh and Fruity". You can make a table runner or topper, max. 24" width. You must use either coral or jade, or both, in your project. You must also include a fruit element - in fabric, appliqué, or quilting, in your project. Sign-ups start tonight. Cost is \$2 to sign up; see Maggie to register.

### **Trina Murray Honor Quilts**

Quilts have been delivered. There are kits to pick up if you would like to make a quilt. There are also some tops which need quilting.

### **Carol Richardson Special Project**

The Air Force Academy has a recognition ceremony before graduation in May of Senior Cadets. They are requesting pillowcases to present to each cadet - 900 total are needed. We will have a workshop after the February Day meeting at Courthouse Way Community Center. We can use donations of fabric, and any help you can provide, including completed pillowcases, will be appreciated. Contact Carol for more info.

A Day Program committee/person is needed ASAP to continue to have Day programs. A Night Program person will be needed in January 2021.

### **Jeanne Surber President**

We are forming a Nominating Committee to find a slate of officers for our May election. Debbie Martin, Brenda West, Rita Crawford and Lori Murdock have volunteered to be our nominating committee. Grafton Christian Church, where we have held many workshops in the past, has increased their cost to \$50 for the first hour and \$25 for each additional hour to use their building. After discussion a motion was made by Carol Richardson and seconded by Pat Sappenfield to stop using Grafton Christian Church and hold future workshops and meetings as needed at Hilton Baptist Church. Motion passed.

A discussion was held on our Guild Library. Lisa Hartman is our Guild Librarian and she reports there are very few books checked out of the library. We discussed keeping or selling the books and getting a back-up person for Lisa in case of emergency. Terry Hanson made a motion and Shonda Berry seconded to sell the current books and begin purchasing new books. Motion passed. We will start the book sale at the February Day meeting.

A proposed budget for next year was presented and discussed. We will add \$100 to the Library funds in the budget. The budget will be printed in the February newsletter and we will vote at our February meetings. All of our activities are run by VOLUNTEERS. Their term runs from January - December, and new volunteers with fresh ideas are always welcome. Elected positions are from July - June. This is YOUR GUILD - consider VOLUNTEERING or holding an ELECTED POSITION and get involved with YOUR GUILD.

### **Joy Duke Monthly Mini**

Tonight's monthly minis were donated by:

Terry Hanson Let It Snow pillow

Nancy Garnett Wool Pattern

Gina Vivian Table Runner

Purchase tickets to support Monthly Mini, which adds money to our program fund for the Night Chapter.

January Birthdays were recognized and UFO Show and Tell was held. UFO for March is No.5.

### **Break**

Show and Tell was held and Door Prizes were awarded.

Our program was an interesting one - various members shared their collections of sewing/ quilting related items, from a hand-cranked sewing machine to scissors to quilting pins, to name a few.

Monthly Mini collected \$52 tonight. Winners were: Frauke Tuthill—Let It Snow; Debbie Moore—Pillow; Gala damato—Wool Pattern Table Runner.

Meeting adjourned at 9 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Richardson Night Secretary

## **PPQG DAY CHAPTER MINUTES JAN. 10, 2020**

The Day Chapter meeting was called to order at 10 a.m. by our Day Coordinator, Rita Crawford. We opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. We had 70 members present. We had 2 new members, Sweetie Davis, Robin Gayle, Mary Alice Waltman, Mary Elizabeth Carter and Debbie Pereira. We also had 2 guests, Barbara Fisher and Doree Fitzhugh.

### **Minutes**

Marilyn Rivera made a motion to accept the December minutes as published; Lois Bates seconded, and the motion carried.

### **Treasurer's Report**

Bonnie Dodson made a motion to accept the treasurer's report for audit; Pat McGough seconded; motion carried.

### **Announcements**

President's Report: It is time for the Nominating Committee to begin forming a slate of officers for the coming year. Candidates are voted on at the May meeting and officers begin serving at the June meeting. Two members are needed from both the night and day chapters. Rita Crawford and Lori Murdock will be the Day Chapter members and we will need two members to volunteer for the Night Chapter. All members should be willing to accept positions on the board or in one of the many volunteer positions that are needed to continue to have the Guild be a meaningful organization. We are still in need of a Day Program Coordinator.

This position involves planning speakers for the day meeting. Joy Duke has suggestions she can help you with. Members can volunteer to do programs and/or suggest persons they would be interested in having present a program. Let's all work together. Jeanne brought to our attention that the Grafton Christian Church has increased the cost of the use of their Church for workshops and meetings. Following discussion, a motion was made to stop using their church at this time. Motion was seconded and passed.

Barbara Linde announced that the Night meeting will also be "Collections". She invited everyone to come and share their passions. In February, Shiloh Rush-Ryburn will be speaking at the night meeting. In March, Paula Dean will be presenting a program featuring Colors and Fabric Collages.

Debbie Moore announced that the Peninsula Fine Arts Center currently has on display: "The Americas: Indigenous Art of the Ancient and Contemporary." This exhibit includes: "To Honor and Comfort: Native Quilting Traditions. Try to attend this interesting exhibit.

### **U.S. Air Force Academy**

Carol Richardson asked if we would like to participate in a community service project for the Air Force Academy. They are asking for pillowcase donations for the cadets. They are in need of 900 and wanted to know if we could help. We will be having a workshop after the February meeting if anyone would like to participate.

### **Budget**

The proposed budget was printed in the newsletter and discussed. Cathy Fowler made a motion to amend the proposed budget to have the money for the workshops and meeting previously held at Grafton Christian Church to go to Hilton Baptist Church. Marilyn Rivera seconded and motion carried. The budget will be presented at the Night Meeting before being amended.

### **Symposium**

Rhonda Gianturco announced that registrations are being accepted for the Symposium. Cost of attendance is \$65 which includes lunch, 2 half-day classes or 1 full-day class, and lecture from our guest speaker. The cost goes up to \$70 after the Tuesday night meeting and will be open to members and nonmembers. Day meeting. Cost of workshop is \$12.

### **UFO Challenge**

Nancy Shroul and Lois Bates presented the first of the UFO projects to the group. All members participating displayed their completed projects. Today's projects were #1 on the list and #5 will be due at the March meeting.

### **Block of the Month**

Marilyn Rivera revealed the block for next month: A tulip made with Kaffe Fassett fabric. The heart blocks for January were won by Pat McGough.

### **Monthly Mini**

Amy Masich presented the day's monthly minis. 1. Amy donated a Floral Sewing Machine Cover; Ingrid Cross provided a Peep pin cushion, and a sewing machine mat and tool caddy were donated anonymously. These were all won by Joan Kelly. 2. Jo Foudriat donated a Winter Quilt Guild Mat; won by Robin Dale. 3. Terry Hansen donated a Quilted tote bag full of vintage sewing items; won by Robin Dale. MEMBERSHIP: Memberships are now due. Pick up new cards from Debbie Moore.

### **Service Projects**

Gala will collect your service project donations today. We still need someone to handle the service projects for next year.

### **Honor Quilts**

Isobel Meekins thanked those who helped at the workshop last months and that you can turn any quilt tops in to her today. Kits are available for members to work on.

### **Program**

The program today featured "Collections." Various members showed what they liked to collect. We had darning eggs, scissors, quilt pins, pincushions and more. The night chapter will continue with this theme so remember to bring your collection.

Door Prizes were drawn birthdays were announced and fat quarters distributed.

Vicki Marsh  
Day Secretary .

## Peninsula Piecemakers Quilt Guild December 2019 treasurers accounts

CHAPTER ACCOUNTS		DAY CHAPTER	DAY YTD TOTALS	DAY BUDGET
<b>Chapter Beginning Balance</b>		\$ 1,820.23	\$ 3,435.45	
Income	Block of the Month	-	873.00	500.00
	Executive Transfer	-	-	1,800.00
	Miscellaneous	-	-	-
	Monthly Mini Programs	-	578.00	400.00
	Programs	-	-	-
	<b>Total Income:</b>	\$ -	\$ 1,451.00	\$ 2,700.00
Expenses	Block of the Month	-	351.55	200.00
	Door Prizes/B'day Ft Qtrs	-	256.19	300.00
	Historian	-	-	-
	Miscellaneous	-	27.03	100.00
	Programs	-	2,431.45	2,100.00
	<b>Total Expenses:</b>	\$ -	\$ 3,066.22	\$ 2,700.00
<b>Chapter Ending Balance</b>		\$ 1,820.23	\$ 1,820.23	

NIGHT CHAPTER	NIGHT YTD TOTALS	NIGHT BUDGET
\$ 2,088.34	\$ 864.39	
-	585.00	500.00
-	1,800.00	1,800.00
-	1.00	-
-	580.00	400.00
-	-	-
\$ -	\$ 2,966.00	\$ 2,700.00
-	288.69	250.00
-	78.81	250.00
-	-	-
-	-	100.00
-	1,374.55	2,100.00
\$ -	\$ 1,742.05	\$ 2,700.00
\$ 2,088.34	\$ 2,088.34	

EXECUTIVE ACCOUNT		EXEC TOTALS	EXEC YTD TOTALS	EXEC BUDGET
<b>Executive Beginning Balance</b>		\$ 14,315.24	\$ 12,859.38	
Executive Income	Advertising	-	185.00	100.00
	Challenge	-	119.00	80.00
	Community Service	-	600.00	450.00
	Guild Programs/Workshops	-	3,620.00	1,200.00
	Interest-Certificate of Deposit	-	-	80.00
	Library-fines/sales	-	152.60	100.00
	Local Workshops	76.00	1,509.00	900.00
	Membership-dues	1,740.00	4,666.50	5,000.00
	Miscellaneous	-	2,041.12	100.00
	PPQG Honor Quilts	-	514.50	-
	Quilt Show	1,040.00	1,250.00	-
	Raffle Quilt	-	1,413.00	1,500.00
	Sales	-	230.00	300.00
	UFO	-	-	-
	<b>Total Executive Income</b>	\$ 2,856.00	\$ 16,300.72	\$ 9,810.00

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT	CD TOTALS	CD YTD TOTALS
<b>CD Beg. Bal.</b>	\$ 3,048.18	\$ 5,000.00
CD Deposit	-	3,048.18
CD Withdrawal	-	5,000.00
<b>CD Ending Balance</b>	\$ 3,048.18	\$ 3,048.18

notes:

Executive Expense	Challenge	-	259.50	150.00
	Community Service	-	-	25.00
	Equipment	-	208.86	100.00
	Facilities	-	150.00	500.00
	Guild Programs/Workshops	11.99	5,024.61	2,500.00
	Library-books	-	-	-
	Local Workshops	8.00	732.00	549.00
	Membership/Circulation	14.40	93.90	75.00
	Miscellaneous	-	1,635.18	100.00
	Newsletter	-	-	-
	PO Box Rental	-	154.00	140.00
	PPQG Honor Quilts	-	166.93	-
	Quilt Show/Symposium	-	-	-
	Raffle Quilt	-	133.68	280.00
	Sales	-	-	50.00
	Storage Unit	-	1,605.60	1,566.00
	Sunshine	-	-	25.00
	Transfer to Day/Night	-	1,800.00	3,600.00
	UFO	-	-	-
	Website	-	58.99	150.00
<b>Total Executive Expense</b>	\$ 34.39	\$ 12,023.25	\$ 9,810.00	
<b>Executive Ending Balance</b>		\$ 17,136.85	\$ 17,136.85	

\*\*As of 17 December 2019, \$6,888.03 belongs to Show/Symposium and \$1018.18 belongs to PPQG Honor Quilts, of the \$17,136.85 in the Executive Account. These monies are to be used specifically for these activities.  
Respectfully submitted by Ingrid Kross, Executive Treasurer.

Below you will find a copy of the Proposed Budget for 2020. Jeanne would like to apologize to the Guild for this being late. Please review again as this has already been discussed at the January meetings. Any questions can be sent to Ingrid Kross via email.

Thank you

## 2019 treasurers accounts Peninsula Piecemakers Quilt Guild Budget

This is a Proposed Budget

CHAPTER ACCOUNTS		DAY BUDGET	NIGHT BUDGET
<b>Income:</b>	Block of the Month	900.00	600.00
	Executive Transfer	1,800.00	1,800.00
	Miscellaneous	-	-
	Monthly Mini	600.00	550.00
	Programs	-	-
	<b>Total Income:</b>	<b>\$ 3,300.00</b>	<b>\$ 2,950.00</b>
<b>Expenses:</b>	Block of the Month	600.00	250.00
	Door Prizes/B'day Ft Qtrs	300.00	300.00
	Historian	-	-
	Miscellaneous	100.00	100.00
	Programs	2,300.00	2,300.00
	<b>Total Expenses:</b>	<b>\$ 3,300.00</b>	<b>\$ 2,950.00</b>
EXECUTIVE ACCOUNT		EXEC BUDGET	
<b>Executive Income:</b>	Advertising	100.00	
	Challenge	150.00	
	Community Service	450.00	
	Guild Programs/Workshops	1,200.00	
	Interest-Certificate of Deposit		
	Library-fines/sales	100.00	
	Local Workshops	1,413.00	
	Membership-dues	6,000.00	
	Miscellaneous	100.00	
	PPQG Honor Quilts		
	Quilt Show		
	Raffle Quilt	1,500.00	
	Sales	300.00	
	UFO	200.00	
	<b>Total Executive Income</b>	<b>\$ 11,513.00</b>	
<b>Executive Expenses:</b>	Challenge	150.00	
	Community Service	25.00	
	Equipment	100.00	
	Facilities	500.00	
	Guild Programs/Workshops	2,500.00	
	Library-books		
	Local Workshops	549.00	
	Membership/Circulation	100.00	
	Miscellaneous	1,700.00	
	Newsletter		
	PO Box Rental	154.00	
	PPQG Honor Quilts		
	Quilt Show/Symposium		
	Raffle Quilt	100.00	
	Sales	50.00	
	Storage Unit	1,610.00	
	Sunshine	25.00	
	Transfer to Day/Night	3,600.00	
	UFO	200.00	
	Website	150.00	
	<b>Total Executive Expense</b>	<b>\$ 11,513.00</b>	

\*\* These monies are to be used specifically for these activities. They will not be listed as a budgeted item.

Honor quilt records are kept separately. Quilt Show/Symposium records are kept separately.

\$6,888.03 belongs to Quilt Show/Symposium

\$1018.18 belongs to PPQG Honor Quilts